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City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Aaron Stricker <astricker @bradburystamm.com>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 3:09 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: Morningstar assisted living

Curtis,

Thanks for taking the time to walk the site with me during your visit last week, at the Morningstar assisted
living facility at 8051 Palomas. We have fixed the issues you pointed out, including BMP waddles
around inlets, trackout at the entrance, and site trash.

If there is anything you need in the future, please give me a call.

Thanks,

Aaron Stricker | Superintendent
Bradbury Stamm Construction...since 1923

7110 2™ Street NW | Albuquerque, NM 87107
Mobile: 505.681.8234 | Main: 505.765.1200 | Fax: 505.842.5419
astricker @bradburystamm.com | www.bradburystamm.com




Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 3:50 PM

To: grant@inspectionsplusinc.com

Subject: Morningstar on Palomas

Attachments: concrete-wash-out.jpg; no-inlet-protection.jpg; no-inlet-protection2.jpg; track-out-east.jpg;

track-out-west.jpg; trash.jpg; trash2.jpg

Grant,

| went out to Morningstar on Palomas this morning.

The following issues were discussed with Aaron Stricker of Bradbury Stamm: lots of trash onsite, lacking inlet protection
on three inlets, concrete wash-out, and track-out.

Aaron said he would take care of it.

I've attached some photos.

Curtis



